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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
10 February 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 23 March 2017 of Regional Director Jorge
U. Sebastian, Jr. of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of Zamboanga
del Norte 3™ District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form
(2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO-1- National Road Network Services: MFO-1- National Road Network Services:
Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved) based | Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved) based
on Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic on Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic
Benchmark for Upgrading to Paved Road | Benchmark for Upgrading to Paved Road
Standards (HDM-4 Project Analysis) - | Standards (HDM-4 Project Analysis) -
Tertiary Roads Tertiary Roads
Road Upgrading Gravel to Paved - Ilaya-Isis- | Road Upgrading Gravel to Paved - Ilaya-Isis-
Polanco Rd - K1819 + 214 - K1820 + 200 Polanco Rd including ROW - K1819 + 218 -
Allocation - Php 19.075 Million K1820 + 100
Physical Target-1.846 lane km. Allocation -
Unit Cost - Php 10,333,152.76/lane km | Php 19.075 Million (Total)
Php 18,884,250.00 (Road)
Php 190,750.00 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target -
1.764 lane km. (Road)
10,584.00 sg.m. (ROW Acquisition)
Unit Cost -
Php 10,705,357.14/lane km (Road)
Php 18.02/sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

JUSTIFICATION:

The Modification is requested to change the station limits based on actual field survey. The
physical target was slightly decreased by 0.082 lane km (from 1.846 lane km to 1.764 lane km)
due to costing on Earthworks (11.72% = P2,167,936.41) and the inclusion of all designs
features with conform to D.O. No. 11, Series of 2015. Also, the inclusion of reserved/payment
for the Right-of-Way acquisition.

Attached are the required documents, such as BP202, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF),
Program of Works (POW), Evaluation Form (2017 Version 2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness,
Approved Plans and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT ":':S’I‘SSTA GUILON
Senior Undersecretary CRETARY
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